From: Booker, William

To: Monroe, Luecinda

Subject: FW: Quote for Vac-Con VecJlet Trailer
Date: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 7:35:28 AM
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From: Jenny Mitchem <Jenny@SouthernSewer.com>
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 3:12 PM

To: Booker, William <WBooker@rivierabeach.org>
Cc: Drew Denmon <Drew@SouthernSewer.com>
Subject: RE: Quote for Vac-Con Veclet Trailer

Mr. Booker,
Below is the warranty and the maintenance information is attached.

Warranty:

1 year on machine excluding wear items
2 year Engine

1 Year Water Pump

5 year Tank Warranty

Please let me know if you need any additional information.
Sincerely,

Jenny Mitchem

Office Manager
Southern Sewer Equipment Sales
(800) 782-4134

Jenn \Y% @southernsewer. com

From: Booker, William <WBooker@rivierabeach.org>
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 12:56 PM

To: Jenny Mitchem <Jenny@SouthernSewer.com>
Subject: FW: Quote for Vac-Con Veclet Trailer

Good afternoon Jenny,

Can you find out the warranty and maintenance information on this equipment please, we have to
send it to counsel for approval, thank you.

From: Booker, William


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7423C1C3870D4CFA851A4DBB77EFBC4E-WBOOKER
mailto:LMonroe@rivierabeach.org
mailto:Jenny@southernsewer.com
mailto:WBooker@rivierabeach.org
mailto:Jenny@SouthernSewer.com





Maintenance

Daily Inspection

Always inspect the equipment before use. If damage or other issues are discovered, have qualified
maintenance personnel make the required corrections. Refer to the applicable component manuals
where noted.

Overall
e Verify that all extended maintenance procedures have been performed.
e Check for loose fasteners.
e Check for fluid leaks.
e Check for damaged safety decals.

Engine (see manual)
o Check engine oil.
e Check fuel level.
e Check air filter.

Water Pump (see manual)
e Check oil level.

Water Filter(s)
e Check that wye strainer is clean and empty.
e Check that water tank inlet filter bag is clean and empty (if equipped).

V-belts and Pulleys
e Check for excessive wear, such as cracks, missing teeth, and exposed fibers.
e Check belt tension.

Hydraulics
e Check reservoir oil level.
o Reservoir should be 3/4 full when the equipment is not in use.

Hose reel(s)
e Check hoses for excessive wear.

Tools and Accessories
o Check water nozzles for excessive wear.
e Check nozzle skid(s) for excessive wear.
e Check tiger tail for excessive wear.
o Check that the rope is securely attached to the tiger tail.
o Check that required PPE is available and in good condition.
e Check that all tools, hoses, and accessories are properly stored and/or restrained before moving
the trailer.
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Trailer
e Check for damage to the structure of the trailer frame.
e Check tire air pressure (80 psi).
e Check condition of tires (minimum tread 5/32 in).
e Check proper operation of all lights.
e Check the condition of the safety chains and pintle fasteners.
e Check breakaway system battery charge and switch operation.

Maintenance Schedule

In addition to the periodic maintenance as outlined in the component “Owner’s Manuals,” the following
actions must be performed when the equipment has been in use for the amount of time specified. Use
all of the manuals to generate a maintenance schedule for the equipment.

First 10 Hours

The tension in the v-belts must be inspected and adjusted periodically during the first 10 hours of
operation to prevent premature wear to the v-belts and pulleys. Refer to the “V-belt Tension Inspection”
and “V-belt Tension ” segments of this manual for instruction.

Every 50 Hours
e Grease all lubrication points. Refer to the “Lubrication” segment of this manual for instruction.
e Brush the jetter hose reel roller chain with a lightweight oil.

Every 100 Hours
Check radiator fins and clean as necessary.

Every 1,000 Hours
Change hydraulic oil. Refer to the “Lubrication” segment of this manual for instruction.

V-belt Tension Inspection
1. Ensure that engine is turned off and the key is removed from the ignition.
2. Unfasten and remove the v-belt guard.
3. Inspect the belts, looking for glazing and wear.
4. Check the tension of the belts. 10 Ibs. should deflect the belt 0.22”.

If tension is incorrect, or if belt bounce, slip, or a tendency to roll is evident when the machine is in
operation, the belts need to be adjusted.

5. If tension is correct, replace and fasten the v-belt guard to the trailer.
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V-belt Tension Adjustment
Ensure that the engine is turned off and the key is removed from the ignition.
Unfasten and remove the v-belt guard.
Loosen the (4) bolts securing the base of the engine enclosure to the trailer.
Loosen the jam nuts on the (2) adjuster screws.
Tighten or loosen the (2) adjuster screws to move the engine and add or remove tension in the
v-belts, ensuring that the driving and driven v-belt pulleys remain parallel with each other.
a. Check alignment of the pulley faces with a straight edge.

nos N e

Check the tension of the v-belts, and repeat step 5 as needed.
Fasten the jam nuts on the (2) adjuster screws.

Fasten the (4) bolts at the base of the engine enclosure.
Replace and fasten the v-belt guard to the trailer.

W RN

Pressure Unloader Adjustment

The pressure unloader valve(s) are factory set to match the maximum allowable output of the pump
before the equipment is shipped. The valve may be adjusted to reduce the tripping point pressure, but
the jam nuts on the adjustment screw are set to prevent the valve from exceeding the maximum
allowable pressure, and tamper evident paint has been applied to indicate that the jam nuts have
somehow become loose.

Do not exceed 3,000 psi if the Vec Jet is equipped with a GP5132 pump.

Lubrication

Specifications

Diesel Fuel
Refer to the component “Owner’s Manual” for the engine.

Lubricating 0Oil
Refer to the component “Owner’s Manual” for the engine and water pump.

Hydraulic Fluid
Use anti-wear hydraulic oil with rust and oxidation inhibitors. Use I1SO viscosity index 32 (SAE 10).
EXAMPLE: Pennzoil A/W Hydraulic 32 or Shell Tellus 32.

Grease
Use lithium-based grease.

Grease Points
There are several grease fittings that must be lubricated on a regular basis. Refer to the “Maintenance
Schedule” section of the manual for the suggested interval.
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Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 3:08 PM
To: Jackson, Joseph <JJackson@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: FW: Quote for Vac-Con Veclet Trailer

This is the new quote.

From: Jenny Mitchem <Jenny@SouthernSewer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 1:50 PM

To: Booker, William <WBooker@rivierabeach.org>

Cc: Drew Denmon <Drew@SouthernSewer.com>; Mike Wood <Mike@SouthernSewer.com>;
Anthony Lowe <anthony@SouthernSewer.com>

Subject: Quote for Vac-Con Veclet Trailer

Mr. Booker,

Attached please find a quote for a Vac-Con Veclet trailer from the Florida Sheriffs contract.
If you have any questions, please contact Drew Denmon at (772) 216-4351.

Sincerely,

Jenny Mitchem

Office Manager
Southern Sewer Equipment Sales
(800) 782-4134

Jenn \Y% @SOUthCI‘I’lSCWCI‘. com

From: Drew Denmon <Drew@SouthernSewer.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 11:05 AM

To: Jenny Mitchem <Jenny@SouthernSewer.com>
Subject: Fwd: Quote

Drew Denmon
Southern Sewer Equipment Sales
772-216-4351

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Booker, William" <WBooker@rivierabeach.org>
Date: March 16, 2021 at 11:02:22 AM EDT

To: Drew Denmon <Drew@southernsewer.com>
Subject: Quote
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Good morning,
Any word on the quote. We're trying to get in on the agenda for purchase.

William B. Booker

Property Maintenance Manager
(561) 841-0205 Office

(561) 758-3469 Cell

Please be advised that the City of Riviera Beach is a public entity subject to Florida’s
broad public records law under Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Most written
communications, including email addresses, to or from City of Riviera Beach employees
and elected officials regarding city business are public records and are available to the
public and the media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be
subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your email address to be subject to
disclosure as a public record, please do not send electronic mail to the City of Riviera
Beach. Instead, contact the City by telephone at (561) 845-4000.

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



